

OUTWARD LOOKING | WARM-HEARTED | JESUS CENTRED

31st July 2022

This week's notices

WHILE MASKS ARE NO LONGER MANDATORY WE SUGGEST YOU MAY WISH TO WEAR ONE FOR YOUR OWN AND OTHERS' SAFETY.

SUNDAY SERVICE LED BY LOCAL ARRANGEMENT AT 10.30AM

IF YOU ARE STILL SHIELDING JOIN US ON ZOOM FOR OUR 10:30AM SERVICEhttps://zoom.us/j/92977134159?pwd=Zk5meHpSL0xQbmRab0IzUG5lbzN6QT09 You may need to copy and paste into your browser, Meeting ID: 929 7713 4159 Passcode: 220623 or telephone: 0208 080 6591 or 0208 080 6592 Meeting ID 929 7713 4159 Passcode: 220623

REVIVAL PRAYER GROUP ON ZOOM. Join us each Wednesday at 5pm for 30 minutes of prayer for our church. Joinhttps://us06web.zoom.us/j/99061426467?pwd=cDAvRnd3UWUwY2lwa0pvaVl4SHJqQT09 Meeting ID: 990 6142 6467 Passcode: 806986. Or telephone 0208 080 6591 or 0208 080 6592

SCAM ALERT. A team of scammers operating in the Northwood area & across Hillingdon as this team are likely to target residents wherever the opportunities arise. This incident happened on Dene Road and High Elms Close, Groups of men seemed to have hijacked some company's details and are pretending to be working with them, Look out for the flyers for Extreme Property Cleaning They caused damage to the properties and tried to intimidate residents into handing over several hundred pounds. Their vehicle was a white van. Resident account of incident: A resident answered the door on the Gatehill Estate to a man at 10.53am on the 9th of June - said to be working for Extreme Property Cleaning as well and had a flyer with him along those lines. Insisting for some work to the driveway, then into the estate on a door-to-door knock. Please share this information with your neighbours, many of whom may not use OWL or any relevant social media sites. Regards, **Nathan Martin**, *DWO* Email: cavendish.snt@met.police.uk **Police Contact Advice**: Telephone 999 in an emergency where there is a danger to life or a crime is in progress Telephone 101 for **non**-emergencies where police attendance is required, to report a crime or to report any other incidents you are calling about the above message, please tell us that you are responding to a message from OWL.

ULEZ IN NORTHWOOD. The already expanded ULEZ may soon be further extended to cover the whole of the Greater London area — which would include Northwood, possibly from August 2023. You may need to pay a charge depending on your vehicle, probably affecting petrol vehicles registered before 2005 and diesel vehicles registered before 2016, this means you could have to pay every day you take your car out of your drive or travel in Northwood and surrounds. If you haven't already made your views known, to read the proposals and have your say, visit haveyoursay.tfl.gov.uk/cleanair.

You can also email cleanairyourview@tfl.gov.uk or post your feedback to FREEPOST TFL HAVE YOUR SAY. The consultation is open until Friday 29 July. Only 2 weeks to object - please ACT by registering your view on the website.

HILLINGDON FOOD BANK. Thank you so much for the donations! It was incredibly generous of you to donate £250. With your support we are able to help individuals and families in crisis through the provision of emergency food supplies, partnering with front line care professionals who are able to identify and refer people facing hunger to the foodbank. Best wishes, Hillingdon Foodbank.

NEWSLETTER. Please send all newsletter notices by Wednesday 5pm to <u>jessicaghatora7@gmail.com</u> or for those not on email, please **text message or call and leave a message on:** 07902-067-946.